4244 |nternational Parkway, Suite 114, Atlanta, Georgia 30354
Lonice C. Barrett, Commissioner

Environmental Protection Division

Harold F. Reheis, Director

(404) 362-2675

August 13, 1996

Mr. Gary L. Caines

Radiological Operations Manager
Honeywell, Inc.

Industrial Automation & Control
1190 West Druid Hills Drive
Atlanta, Georgia 30329

Dear Gary:

Enclosed is a copy of the “Registry of Radioactive Sealed Sources and Devices Safety
Evaluation of Device” Number GA 571-D-103-G, Honeywell Optimum System with Nuclear
Gauges, per your request dated November 22, 1995. A copy of the registration certificate has
been forwarded to the United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission for inclusion in the sealed
source and device registry.

If you should have any questions, please call our office at (404) 362-2675.

Sincerely,

A

A ot
Eric T. Jameson
Radiological Health Specialist
Radioactive Materials Program
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